Miller, Janet
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From: Rozdolski, Mikki
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon; Ennis, Audra
Cc: Dunn, Brandon; Miller, Janet
Subject: FW: Pine Island Preserve at Matlacha Pass

Good afternoon,

Can we please withdraw CPA2021-00014 per the request below and apply the fees from that case to CPA2022-
00005? The remaining balance will need to be invoiced to the applicant.

Janet,

When the new case is shown as paid, it will be assigned to Tyler for review.

Thank you!

A Lee County
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Mikki Rozdolski | Planning Manager
Community Development

1500 Monroe Street, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: 239-533-8309

cell: 239-834-2025

email: mrozdolski@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com

Connect With Us On Social Media
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From: Veronica Martin <vmartin@tdmconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 7:21 AM
To: Rodriguez, Anthony <ARodriguez4@leegov.com>; Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com>

Cc: Dunn, Brandon <BDunn@leegov.com>; Danley Jr, Dirk <DDanleyJr@leegov.com>;
pam@conservationfoundation.com; Michelle Addario <maddario@tdmconsulting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pine Island Preserve at Matlacha Pass

Good Morning,



Our office uploaded 2 new applications for the Pine Island Preserve at
Matlacha Pass. Per our last meeting staff suggested we withdraw the original
applications and proceed with a CPA text amendment and PD rezoning

application.

The new applications are: CPA2022-00005 and DCI2022-00014.

Please withdraw the old applications: CPA2021-00014, REZ2021-00020, and
SEZ2021-00020. It is also my understanding that the review fees will be
transferred to the new applications. Please let me know if you need anything

else from my office.
Thank you.

VYeronica Martin

Senior Planner
vmartin@tdmconsulting.com

Saving just one dog won't change the world...but, surely the world will change for that one dog... Adopt, don’t
shop...

43 Barkley Circle, Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL. 33907

Phone 239-433-4231 Fax 239-433-9632
www.tdmcivilengineering.com
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This e-mail transmission and any files transmitted with it are privileged, protected, confidential, and intended
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender or Systems Administrator at TDM Consulting, Inc. at (239) 433-4231.

TDM Consulting, Inc. makes no guarantees that this e-mail and/or attached files are free and clear of the
presence of computer viruses, have been tampered with, or contain questionable material or content and accepts
no responsibility for the loss or corruption of any data on the addressee’s computer as a result of opening this e-
mail. All efforts have been made to assure that messages and files generated from this office are free and clear

of this type of material.

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employeés and officials regarding County business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



